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3. Advertising Envelopes of the Australian Colonies 1871 - 1880

Historical overview of the period

The decade to 1880 saw the expansion of the mining and agricultural industries and the growth of the region towns across the
Australian Colonies, especially Victoria and New South Wales. From an advertising perspective, the quality of the designs did
not match the previous decade, except for a couple of exceptions. :

The highest growth was in the cameo printed advertising on the sealing flap on the reverse of the envelopes. This was the
cheapest and most common type of promotion. Given the economies of scale, it is surprising how little banner advertising and
lithograph printed envelopes were produced.

There are some very good quality all-over advertising designs produced by various printers. As with the previous period, all of
these envelopes are rare, and in nearly all cases, only one example of each design is recorded. It is interesting to note that only
one allover design is recorded for South Australia, all the remaining designs were produced in Victoria and New South Wales.

3.1 Handstamped advertising envelopes 1871 - 1880
William Davies

Arriving in New South Wales in 1849, William Davies joined the Victorian gold rush in 1852, and by 1860 had relocated to
Goulburn to establish a general store with other partners. They expanded during the 1860’s, opening a number of stores
throughout the southern districts and Davies became the sole proprietor by 1877 . In 1880, just after this advertising cover was
posted, he opened a large premises in Auburn St, employing over seventy hands.

William Davies: (Reverse) A rare all over handstamped advertising envelope used from Goulburn, New South Wales on the
12.10.1876 to Binda.

The only all over handstamped advertising cover from the Australian Colonies recorded




3.2 Embossed cameo printed 1871 - 1880

Historical overview

During the period from 1871 to the turn of the century, the most popular form of advertising was the embossed cameos printed
on the flap of the reverse of envelopes. The Bank’s were the most prolific group of advertisers as shown in two of the covers

below.
National Bank of Australasia

The National Bank of Australasia commenced business in Melbourne in 1858, taking over five regional banks at the start of the
century, before changing its name to the National Australia Bank in 1981, which still operates today as one of the “Big Four”

banks

National Bank of Australasia: (Reverse) Used from Ballarat, Victoria on the 17.5.1870 to
Invergordon, Scotland.

Commercial Bank of Australia Ltd.

The Commercial Bank of Australia was a retail bank established in Melbourne in 1866 and merged with the Bank of New South
Wiales in 1982 to form Westpac, another of the “Big Four” banks.

The Commercial Bank of
Australia Limited: (Reverse)
Used from Geelong, Victoria
dated 9.10.1878 to Napier,
New Zealand.
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3.2 Embossed cameo printed 1871 - 1880

S. Hoffnung & Co., Merchants

In 1855, Sigmond Hoffnung arrived in Sydney from London and opened a wholesale business in Wynyard Square before
moving to George St in 1855. He returned to London in 1857 to replenish his stocks and expand his capital, and the business
flourished. By 1870, there were branches throughout Australia, New Zealand and Fiji, with their head office in London.

S. Hoffnung & Co: (Reverse) Used from Sydney, New South Wales dated 11.9.1878 to Tingha.

Myers and Solomon, Merchants

Myers Solomon: (Reverse) Used from Inverell, New South Wales on the 7.6.1878 to Tingha.




3.2 Embossed cameo printed 1871 - 1880
1880 Melbourne International Exhibition

The Melbourne International Exhibition was the eighth World's fair officially recognised by the Bureau International des
Expositions. Held from 1.10.1880 until 30.4.1881, it was the first official World's Fair in the Southern Hemisphere. The
Melbourne Exhibition Buildings was constructed specifically for the 1880 International Exhibition and built by David Mitchel,
father of Dame Nellie Melba, at a cost of over £300,000. Over 1.3 million people visited the exhibition at a time when
Melbourne’s population was only about 282,000. 1.459 million people visited the exhibition, but it made a loss of £277,292.
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Melbourne International Exhibition: Used from the exhibition in Melbourne, Victoria on the 8.10.1880 to Wagga Wagga,
New South Wales.

A scanned image of the Melbourne International Exhibition Buildings in 1880. It should noted that the extensive gardens from
the exhibition no longer exist and have been extensively modified for general use.




3.3 Lithograph banner printed 1871 - 1880

The Colonial Mutual Assurance Society Ltd

The Colonial Mutual Assurance Society was founded in Melbourne in 1873, the year before the cover below was sent. It’s first
President was Sir Redmond Barry, the Chief Justice who sentenced the bushranger Ned Kelly to the gallows in 1880. It’s core
businesses were insurance, retirement savings, banking and funds management and operated in the United Kingdom, New
Zealand and the Fiji Islands for more than a century. It listed on the Australian Stock Exchange in 1997 before being acquired
by the Commonwealth Bank in 2000.

The Colonial Mutual Assurance Society Ltd: Used from Melbourne, Victotia on the 20.11.1874 to Castlemaine.

Commercial Hotel, Gympie

Following the discovery of gold at Gympie, Henry Farley built the Commercial Hotel in 1873 and expanded the premises with
more bedrooms, a new bar and dining room in 1881. The hotel was burnt to the ground in 1890. The current licensee, Daniel
Hendry was so despondent at the loss of his property, that he committed suicide by taking poison three months later. It was
rebuilt by his widow in 1892.

Commercial Hotel: Used
from Gympie, Queensland
on the 11.11.1876 to

Birmingham, England.




3.3 Lithograph banner printed 1871 - 1880

W. C. Balls, Commission Agent

Although there is little known regarding the Commission Agent W.C. Balls, he is known to have advertised in the local
newspapers up until the late 1870’s. Similar advertising envelopes are known from other Commission Agents in the region and it
is presumed a printer was producing these advertising envelopes on behalf of the profession.

W. C. Balls, Stock, Station, General Mining, Forwarding and Commission Agent: Used from Toowoomba, Queensland
on the 16.11.1876 to Warwick. ;

Henry Ketten

A musical child prodigy, Henry Ketten was born in Hungary in 1848 and was admitted to the Paris Conservatoire at the age of
seven and a half. As a pianist, he travelled widely around Europe, playing for royalty before a tour of the United States in 1879.
He toured Australia the following year, probably the best pianist to tour the Colonies to that date. He became sick whilst touring
Russia and was sent back to Paris where he died at the age of 35.

Henry Ketten: Used from Adelaide, South Australia on the 17.9.1880 to Bologna, Italy.




3.3 Lithograph banner printed 1871 - 1880

Colonial Mutual Fire Insurance Company

Founded in Melbourne in 1873, the first President of Colonial Mutual Fire Insurance was Sir Redmond Barry, the judge who
presided over the trial of Ned Kelly. The business expanded, operating in United Kingdom, New Zealand and the Fiji Is-
lands for more than a century. It was a mutual society for most of its history, and demutualised in 1997 before being acquired by
the Commonwealth Bank in 2000.
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Colonial Mutual Life
Insurance Company: Used
locally within Melbourne City,
Victoria on the 15.9.1880.

John Rea, Gun Maker

Although there is little known regarding John Rea, it is recorded that he arrived in Melbourne in 1845 at the age of ten with his
parents. He established his gun making business in Sandhurst in 1880 and relocated to Echuca from 1881 to 1889.

John Rea: Used from Sandhurst, Victoria on the 20.11.1880 to Melbourne.




3.4 Lithograph printed 1871 - 1880
The “Little Wanzer” Sewing Machine

The “Little Wanzer” was a sewing machine produced by the Canadian Richard Wanzer in Hamilton, Ontario. Introduced in
1867, by 1876, they had manufactured over half a million machines.

The “Little Wanzer”: Used locally within Sydney on the 8.7.1873. The advertisement provides no contact information of the
company that manufactures or supplies it.

J. Kitchen & Sons, Petroline Candles

In 1856, John Kitchen and his sons began making tallow candles from butchers scraps in the backyard of their home in South
Melbourne before relocating to Port Melbourne in 1860.They bought out their soap compeutor Gossage Brothers in 1870, and
continued buying related businesses up to 1890. Velvet Soap was introduced as a brand in 1906, and Solvol in 1915. By 1924
they employed 1,400 people and merged with Lever Brothers of Sydney to become Lever and Kitchen.

i




3.4 Lithograph printed 1871 - 1880

Nicholson & Ascherberg, Music Retailers

The company started business in 1875 when James Nicholson left the tival firm of Wilkie, Webster & Allan (which later became
Allan & Co.) and went in to partnership with Emil Ascherberg and began importing pianos and organs from Germany.
Renamed Nicholson’s, it became one the colonies largest music retailers of the late 19th and 20th centuries.

Nicholson & Ascherberg:
Used from Melbourne,
Victoria on the 12.6.1878. to
Lachlan River, New South
Wales.

Allan & Co., Music Retailers

Established in 1850 as a musical warehouse by Wilkie and Webster, a young George Allan joined the firm in 1862, and twelve
years later was the sole proprietor. By 1877, it was the larges music retailer in the southern hemisphere.

Allan & Co: Used from
Melbourne, Victoria on the
6.5.1880 to Bologna, Italy.




3.5 Lithograph internal printed 1871 - 1880

James F. McKenzie & Co.

The Melbourne Grinding & Roasting company was established by William Galt and James McKenzie in 1852. On Galt’s
retirement in 1858, the firm became James F. McKenzie & Co. They specialised in foodstuffs including tea, coffee, oats, brans,
etc. In 1915 the company was listed on the stock exchange and was bought by Ward’s to form Ward, McKenzie Pty Ltd under

which name it trades today.

From Prices Current to Price Lists:
From the early 1850’s prices current
lists were sent by colonial merchants
to foreign merchants, generally from
England and the United States
advertising prices for current
products.

This later developed in to price lists
for colonial produce. The scanned
image at the right advertises the
foodstuffs of James F. McKenzie &
Co.

One of the earliest Australian
colonial price lists recorded
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James F. McKenzie &
Co: A price list used
from Melbourne, Victoria
to Launceston, Tasmania
on the 6.3.1873.




" 3.5 Lithograph internal printed 1871 - 1880
Mutual Benefit Building and Investment Society

The Mutual Benefit and Investment Society was founded in Sydney in 1873 and financial reports are known up to the mid
1880’s. It’s Chairman was the leading Sydney solicitor Sir George Allen.

Mutual Benefit, Building, and Investment Society: Used from Sydney, New South Wales on the 14.3.1874 to Parramatta.

Note: This rare internal advertising circular is printed on all the available space including the side flaps. There is an embossed
cameo print in dark brown on the flap on the reverse. :
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Given the number of all over advertising envelopes from the previous decade, especially those produced by A. W. Schuhkrafft

3.6 Lithograph all-over printed 1871 - 1880

of Melbourne, it is surprising how rare they are from the 1871 to 1880 petiod.
Union Family Hotel

The Union Family Hotel on the corner of Malop and Clare Streets, Geelong was renamed the Union Club Hotel in the 1920’
and now trades today as the Carlton Hotel.

W. H.

Union Family Hotel: (Reverse) Used from Geelong, Victoria on the 10.9.1872 to Melbourne.

Glen & Co.

This firm of W. H. Glen published songs and educational piano works from 1860 and became one of the great music retailers
in Melbourne. They were prolific advertisers in The Age and The Argus, and were bought by Nicholson & Ascherberg in the

1890’s.

W.H. Glen & Co: Used from Melbourne, Victoria on the 23.4.1875 to the Raspberry Creek gold diggings near Gaffney’s

Creek.

One of the most elaborate advertising designs from the Australian Colonies recorded during this period




3.6 Lithograph all-over printed 1871 - 1880

F. Lassetter & Co., Ironmongers

Established in Sydney in 1820, the blacksmith and ironmongery business acquired a new partner named Frederick Lassiter in
1850, and by 1860 he was trading under his own name. In 1863, they moved to a new premises at 421 George St, which is the
illustration on the reverse of the envelope below.

The last quarter of the nineteenth century saw continual expansion and building. By the 1880s, in addition to ironmongery,
Lassetter's was selling glassware, dinnerware and other ceramics. This was followed by a furniture department, and after 1894,
drapery, millinery, tailoring and grocery departments. By the turn of the century, F. Lassiter & Co. were challenging Anthony
Horden & Sons. By 1900, the Lassetter portfolio of buildings extended westward from George through to York, then Clarence
and Kent Streets, across three complete city blocks.

°7 &21,Geomce Streay.
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F. Lassetter & Co: (Reverse) Used from Sydney, New South Wales dated the 22.10.1875 to Bathurst.

Note: At the lower left is the imprint for the printer S. T. Leigh & Co. This firm was established in Melbourne in 1852 and
opened in Sydney a couple of years later. As well as stationery printing, they manufactured card board boxes and tobacco paper.
Given that nearly all the illustrated New South Wales advertising of this period are printed in lilac, it is quite possible that they
were all produced by S. T. Leigh & Co.
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3.6 Lithograph all-over printed 1871 - 1880
Robertson’s Coach Factory

John Robertson established his coach manufacturing business in Pitt Street, Sydney in 1845, eventually occupying four shop
fronts. In the late 1880’s the premises was sold and became Kwong Chong’s Boarding House.

Robertson’s Coach Factory: (Reverse) Used from Haymarket, New South Wales on the 2.4.1877 to London, England.

The Criterion Hotel, Rushworth

The Criterion Hotel was established in 1859 by John Brideson, and has been the centre of local history and social events for
over 150 years. George Phillips, the publican when this advertising envelope was printed, became the proprietor of the hotel in
1863 and he held the licence for a number of years before his death in 1893.

Criterion Hotel: (Reverse) Used from Rushworth, Victoria on the 14.4.1877 to Geelong.




3.6 Lithograph all-over printed 1871 - 1880

Ballarat District Hospital

The Ballarat District Hospitalc has its origins from the mid 1850’s when it was a small clinic primarily for the soldiers that
policed the gold fields after the Eureka Rebellion in 1854. The building illustrated on the envelopes below was built in the late
1860’s at the corer of Sturt and Drummond Streets and is still occupied by the hospital today.

Ballarat District Hospital:
Used from Ballarat, Victoria
on' the 11.6. 1877 to
London, England.

Ballarat District Hospital:
Used from Ballarat, Victoria
on the 19.4.1888 to

London, England.

Note: This design was used by the hospital from the mid 1870’s to the late 1880’s and is known in two different colours. The
envelope in black was produced by a different printer and does not have the same quality as the one printed in grey blue.

Nearly all of the five examples of this envelope recorded are in poor condition, and all are addressed to Miss Ellen Hamlyn in
London. From the halcyon days of the mid 1860’s advertising envelopes produced by Augustus Schuhkraft, there are few all
over illustrated envelopes recorded for Victoria in the following decade.




Multiple advertisers from Ballarat

An ingenious way of collaborative advertising is to engage with businesses within your own town or community to produce an

advertising envelope and share the costs. The envelope below from Ballarat is the earliest example recorded from the Australian
Colonies.

} 3.6 Lithograph all-over printed 1871 - 1880

Multiple Ballarat advertisers: (Reverse) Used from Ballarat, Victoria on the 1.10.1877 to Bungaree, 15 kilometres away, where
the advertising would be most effective.

E. G. Anderson

| For such an elaborate advertising envelope, there is no information regarding the firm of E.G. Anderson. It is interesting to
| note that they have offices in Hay in regional New South Wales .... and London.
|

E. G. Anderson: Used from Hay, New South Wales on the 17.12.1878 to Hunthawang, a tiny rural settlement 180kms away.

Note: There is no room to write an address which masks the full advertising on the front of this cover. Covers that fall in to
this category are rare from the Australian Colonies, with this example being the second earliest recorded.
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3.6 Lithograph all-over printed 1871 - 1880

James Stedman, Confectionary Manufacturer

Born in 1840, James Stedman at 14 began working for Sydney confectioners Wright & Smith, working as a foreman for twelve
years before buying the business in 1875. About 1888 Stedman moved to new premises, with a shop in George Street and a
factory in Clarence Street which had an output of over five tons a week in 1889. As well as confectionery, he manufactured a
range of pastry products; he also imported confectionery and essences. In June 1920 James Stedman Sweets Ltd was registered
as a public company with Stedman's eldest son James Noble as chairman. It became celebrated as the manufacturer of "Minties'.

John Stedman, Confectioner: (Reverse) Used from Sydney, New South wales on the 29.12.1879 to Tingha.

W. McCulloch & Co. Ltd., Transport

William McCulloch founded his transport business in 1861 with his brother and they carried huge quantities of wool from the
Riverina district to Port Melbourne. He also founded a paddle steamer shipping company in 1873 and within four years was one
of the largest carriers on the Murray-Darling system. In later life, he was a Victorian politician.

W. McCulloch & Co: (Reverse) Used from Melbourne, Victoria on the 29.10.1880 to Edinburgh, Scotland.
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